
From: Clayton Henderson chenderson@navigationdistrict.org
Subject: Re: Panama Canal Working Group

Date: August 6, 2012 at 10:37 AM
To: John Durkay durkay@setpmf.org
Cc: Jackson, Kathleen kathleen.jackson@exxonmobil.com, Derese, Vicki DERESVI@cpchem.com, barbara.phillips@valero.com,

Carol Hebert carol.hebert@basf.com, verna.rutherford@motivaent.com

John,

Thanks for the information and the opportunity.  The Navigation District is very interested in providing information for the ship channel 
and proposed deepening project, as well as giving a presentation to the group if that option is available to us.

Please keep me in the loop as details become available.

Clayton Henderson
Assistant General Manager
Sabine-Neches Navigation District
www.navigationdistrict.org
office: 409•729•4588

On Aug 2, 2012, at 3:21 PM, "John Durkay" <durkay@setpmf.org> wrote:

 
 
From: Vickey Cornwell [mailto:Vickey@istc.net] 
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 3:10 PM
To: Ann Justice; Ben Davis; bert.black@gtbr.org; Bill Mckey; Bob Miles; Bryan K. Butts; Chris Healy; 
Christoph Mannheims; Daniel Kemp; Darrell Hall; Darrell Jacob; David Valvoda; Debbie Dalley; 
Dollnila Slater; Don Kelly; Ed Whitten; Gerald Frey; Greg Defrates (Firestone); Greg Gentry; 
greg.willms@motivaent.com; Hidaji Hootan; Jack Hutchison; James Kaucher; Jeff Tilley; Jim Brickey; 
Joel Herrington; John Durkay; John R "Bob" Laughlin; John Schmidt; Juergen Fuchs; Louis Davis; 
Margie Conway; Mark S. Armour; Michael Lockwood (Goodyear); Mitch Osborne ; Nestor Gomez; 
Patty Collins; Perry Padden; Raj Jonnalagadda; Raul Trochez (INVISTA); Ricardo Anawate ; Rick 
Kinder; Robert Johnston; Ron Franklin; Russell Melancon - SETPMF; Scott Hardegree; 
tsudela@american-usa.com; Todd Dunn; Tom Heller; Tom Voltz (Sartomer); Tyrus Bordelon; Wayne 
Turner
Cc: Barbara Nunez; Bonita Eaves; Brandy Jinks; Brittany McDaniel; Callie Dockens; Cathy Nichols; 
Charla Schexnaider; Cheryl Benoit; Cheryl Clark; Connie McGill; Courtney Mcclusky; Debby Radcliff; 
Dee Dee Milstead; Elaina Sims; Ginger Payne; Jennifer Clark; Joni Newton; Kathy Guidry; Linda 
Martinez; Lorna Warner; Madonna Johnson; Michelle McDonald; Pam Young; Pat Webb (Firestone); 
patricia.g.ibarra@exxonmobil.com; Patty Collins; priscilla.tinsley@kochps.com; Rachael Parker; Rachel 
Harbuck; Sandy Johnson; Sydney Day; Terri Cormier; tfreeman@setxind.com; Tina Culver; Valerie 
Keneson; Vickey Cornwell (SETPMF)
Subject: Panama Canal Working Group
 
Sent on behalf of
John Durkay
Legal Counsel
Southeast Texas Plant Managers Forum
 
A Texas working group has formed to collect information from industry on issues related 
to the new Panama Canal including infrastructure development which might be needed 
to take advantage of the new canal.  They propose a town meeting series.  August 27th 
is scheduled for the ship channel and the 28th for Southeast Texas.  We will provide you 
with more details as scheduled but this is an excellent opportunity for those of you who 
wish to make a presentation to do so and I suspect that is best done as an association 
rather than one by one.  If you wish to volunteer to present to the group your concerns 



rather than one by one.  If you wish to volunteer to present to the group your concerns 
about how Texas can best take advantage of this change and what infrastructure 
improvements would best take advantage, let me know and we will start to organize a 
Forum effort.  Some explanatory materials are attached.  Our good EHCMA friends are 
helping to ride point on this project.  The goal is to pre-educate the 2013 biennium 
session of the Texas legislature.
 
John Durkay
 
 
Vickey Cornwell
Executive Assistant
Industrial Safety Training Council
324 N Memorial Freeway
Nederland, TX  77627
 
Direct Line – 409-527-3277
Fax Line -     409-729-9375
Cell Phone -   409-720-9776
Vickey@istc.net
 
 

"The race is not to the swift, nor the battle to the strong"
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If you do not wish to receive future updates please reply to this email with "REMOVE" in the subject line and you will be 
removed from our mailing list.

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be privileged, confidential or 
copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, 
copying or distribution of this e-mail/fax, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by return e-
mail/fax and delete this e-mail/fax from your system. Unless explicitly and conspicuously designated as "E-Contract 
Intended," this e-mail/fax does not constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptance of a contract 
offer. This e-mail/fax does not constitute a consent to the use of sender's contact information for direct marketing 
purposes or for transfers of data to third parties.
Industrial Safety Training Council * 324 Highway 69 * Nederland, Texas 77627 * 409-724-2565
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